
From: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance  
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:20 PM 
To: agne.jakstiene@am.lt 
Cc: ramune@bishops.lt; valiokas@ftmc.lt; r.skirkeviciute@am.lt 
Subject: ACCC/C/2014/98 (Lithuania) - request from Committee to Party concerned 
 
Dear Ms. Jakstiene, 
 
As you may be aware, the Committee is currently deliberating on its draft findings on 
communication ACCC/C/2014/98. In the course of its deliberations, it has requested the secretariat 
to ask the Party concerned to provide the current text being applied in practice of the Order Nr. D1-
307, “Information and Public Participation in the Process of the Environmental Impact Assessment of 
the Proposed Economic Activity”. The Committee would like to receive the Order in both Lithuanian 
language, together with an English translation thereof. 

If the current text of the EIA Procedure Description is not presently translated into English, the 
Committee would be grateful to receive as soon as possible by return email the Lithuanian version, 
with an English translation to follow at your earliest convenience. 
 
In your covering email, I would also be grateful if you would confirm the legal nature of the above 
Order. Is it a binding executive regulation? 
 
Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions regarding the above. 
 
Kind regards, 
Fiona 
 

 
 
Fiona Marshall  
Environmental Affairs Officer – Secretary to the Compliance Committee  
Aarhus Convention secretariat  
United Nations Economic Commission for Europe  
 
Email: fiona.marshall@un.org  
Website: www.unece.org/env/pp/welcome.html 
Tel:  +41 (0) 22 917 42 26  
Fax: +41 (0) 22 917 06 34  
Office: S-429-4  
 
Palais des Nations  
8-14 avenue de la Paix  
CH - 1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland 
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